
Parks Camp - NOAA Federal


From: Parks Camp - NOAA Federal


Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 8:51 AM


To: _NWS SR-TAE.Operations


Subject: Media Inquiries


Per guidance from NWSHQ and SRH...


Any media questions/inquiries regarding the past forecasts of Dorian, or any of the related social media


posts/statements, should be referred to NOAA Public Affairs. In addition, do not respond to related


questions/comments/etc via office social media accounts.


NOAA Public Affairs Contacts


christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov (with cc to susan.buchanan@noaa.gov and lauren.gaches@noaa.gov)


202-482-6090


-------------------
Parks Camp

Science and Operations Officer

National Weather Service, Tallahassee, FL

parks.camp@noaa.gov


mailto:christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov
mailto:susan.buchanan@noaa.gov
mailto:lauren.gaches@noaa.gov
mailto:parks.camp@noaa.gov

	Media Inquiries

